
Decâ9Bi*b$ttÂ?tfc93l931.

George Hodge» Esq •s
lway C^pany, 

uaâaaiEnrPac^fift Railway Company,
Montreal.

3y dear Mr. Hodge s-

My dear Mr. Hodge You may, or may not, have 
heard of the setting up here at McGill of 
what we call a Socisÿyîsg^rqft. Ç^ÿiqjfc^ »âve 
Ml u^e^WticUm
we call a Social Research Council» of which 
your president, Mr. 3eatty, was a member.

I believe he did attend one meeting 
held while I was away in India, but he has been 
absent from any meetings since, 
too much to expect him to attend, but we are 
anxious to have some representative on our Council 
from the Canadian Pacific Railway Company.

It probably is

I spoke to Mr. Beatty about it the other 
day and told him that I was going to approach you

I shall ask theand he gave his full approval.
Director of Social Research to lot you know when

In the meantimethe next meeting will be held.
I am sending you a brief report approved at the 
last meeting of the Council.

Yours faithfully.

Principal.


